



# HARDHOLDER – JULY, 2002

# BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

# **BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES July 16, 2002**

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:19PM.
- 2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the June minutes as presented in the Newsletter.

## 3. TREASURER'S REPORT

No report

#### 4. **MEMBERSHIP REPORT**

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept Vick Spencer as a new member.
- 13 final renewal notices will be sent out this month.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Membership report as presented.

#### 5. **NEWSLETTER REPORT**

• No report

#### 6. **CMP REPORT**

- The club's annual CMP report was misplaced by CMP and had to be resubmitted. The order for 6 new AR-15's was delayed because the report was listed as not received. The rifle order has since been confirmed by CMP
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the CMP report as presented.

#### 7. <u>CLINIC REPORT</u>

- 15 shooters and 5 coaches participated in the Prone Rapid Fire Clinic on Saturday, July 6<sup>th</sup>, and 21 shooters and 4 coaches participated in the Standing Slow Fire Clinic a week later on Saturday, July 13<sup>th</sup>.
- Special steps were taken to comply with the Forest Service's fire protection guidelines. The participants gathered outside of Bailey at the Farmers' Union and were escorted to the club as a group. Club officers also watered down the impact area prior to shooting and enforced strict parking and no-smoking rules.
- In spite of the disruption caused by the Hayman fire and the closure of the Pike National Forest, the clinics have been very successful in several respects. The instruction has been focused, detailed and effective; participants demonstrated improved shooting performance by the end of each clinic, and, by all accounts, they enjoyed the experience. The clinics have also been profitable for the club.
- The final clinic of this season, the Prone Slow Fire Clinic, will be held on Saturday, September 14<sup>th</sup>. John Volk will be the Master Coach.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Clinic report as presented.

## 8. SILHOUETTE REPORT

- The Teddy Roosevelt Match has been rescheduled: it will be held at the Green Mill Sporting Club. Many shooters felt that they need to camp at the site of the match; overnight camping at BCGC is prohibited by the Forest Service for the time being.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Silhouette report as presented.

#### 9. **HIGHPOWER REPORT**

- The Summer Match, on Sunday, July 7th, drew 15 competitors (all apparently non-smokers).
- The cable on target 4 is broken.
- An after-action ammunition expenditure report form is needed for the HP Match Sponsor packet. Vince Carroll will
  prepare the form.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the High Power report as presented.

# 10. **JUNIOR REPORT**

• No report

## 11. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

- The roof of the big target house is leaking.
- Replacement of the target house roof is still under discussion, as regards what materials are best suited for the building and how they ought to be installed.
- Darrell Evig attended the meeting and volunteered to take over the position and duties of Range Officer.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed nominating Darrel Evig as new Range Officer. The vote was unanimous!
- The board discussed the Range Officer's duties in detail with Darrel.

- Dan Gabel, the former Range Officer, will continue handling Membership.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Range Officer's report as presented.

## 12. **SMALLBORE REPORT**

No report.

## 13. OLD BUSINESS

- Shawn McKenna will be notified about his responsibility for running the Ed Harvey match and picnic.
- Entry forms for the Ed Harvey match and picnic will be published in the Newsletter.
- The wireless radios have been received and will be tested during the clinic on September 14<sup>th</sup>.
- The .30 Caliber Only Match, scheduled on Sunday, October 6<sup>th</sup>, has been registered with the NRA.

#### 14. **NEW BUSINESS**

• No new business was presented. The meeting adjourned at 8:44 PM.

<u>Reminder:</u> The BCGC Family Picnic is Sunday September 1. Please fill out and send the following SAR to Shawn McKenna, 3238 Federal Circle, Broomfield CO 80020 if you plan to shoot in the Ed Harvey match on that day.

Club	Ault	BCGC	BLGC	BRC	CRC	ОМ	CRPC
Date							
Sat, Aug 3				50 NM RC	SR Clinic		PERRY
Sun, Aug 11	Ault 80						
Sat, Aug 17					HP 600 Any/Any		
Sun, Aug 18		Fall HP					
Sat, Aug 24					Palma		WY Rgn.
Sun, Aug 25							Champ
Sat, Aug 31					80 Shot		
Sun, Sep 1		Ed Harvey HP					
Sat, Sep 7					80 Shot		
Sat, Sep 14		HP Clinic			Palma		
Sun. Sept 15		Smallbore Silhou	ette				
Sat, Sep 21				80 Shot RC			
Sun, Sep 22	St. Prone Champ						
Sat, Sep 28					HP 1000 Any/Any		80 Shot
Sat, Oct 5					80 Shot		
Sun, Oct 6		.30 caliber only n	natch		HP 600 Any/Any		
Sat, Oct 12					Palma		
Sun. Oct. 13		Smallbore Silhou	ette				
Sat, Oct 19				80 Shot RC			
Sat, Oct 26							80 Shot
Sun, Oct 27	80 Shot RC						
Sat, Nov 16				80 Shot RC			
Sun, Nov 17	<u> </u>	Bailey Match				·	
Sun, Nov 24	80 Shot RC						
Sun, Dec 22	80 Shot RC						

# Have a complaint or question – contact a club officer.

President	Mike Bevelhimer	303-816-9002
Vice President	Norm Austen	303-467-9757
Secretary & Smallbore	Mike Walton	303-757-4304
Treasurer	Richard Bowman	303-337-5750
Membership Chairman	Dan Gable	303-429-8041
Newsletter Editor	Jack Gaynor	303-721-0742
Junior Executive	Jim Starr	303-466-2525
Silhouette Executive	Steve Hawks	970-532-3432
C.M.P. Coordinator	Kent Beach	303-279-2668
Range Officer	Darrel Evig	303-838-3679
Clinic Coordinator		
Highpower Executive	Vince Carroll	303-457-0243
Director at Large	Perry Welch	303-697-0955
Club Archivist	Kerry Walker	303-766-3310

The April meeting will be held at the home of Kent Beach, 13959 W. Cedar Place, Golden, Co. on Tuesday August 13, 2002 at 7:00pm.

# NEXT BOARD MEETING –AUGUST 13, 2002 - 7:00pm

